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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ey
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 6‘;;1{.@
EASTERN DIVISION : %%’ Y
(3
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )0 C E_‘b €. 4 6 l%
) 8 AS @ & %
V. )
) Violations: Title 18, United
JON BURGE ) States Code, Sections 1512(c)(2) and 1621(1)
UNDER SEAL
COUNT ONE

002/008

The SPECIAL FEBRUARY 2008-2 GRAND JURY charges:
1. At times material to this indictment:

a. During the period from approxima-tely 1970 to approximately 1993, defendant
JON BURGE was a Chicago Police Offjcer.

b. The Chicago Police Department assigned its detectives to different geographi-
cal divisions known as “Areas,” which were based at different police stations.

c. Area Two was located on the south side of Chicago. Until approximately
1983, it was located at 9059 S. Cottage Grove Ave. in Chicago. Since 1983, it has been located at
727 E. 111th Street in Chicago.

d. From approximately 1972 to 1974, defendant JON BURGE worked as a
detective assigned to Area Two. From approximately 1977 to 1980, JON BURGE held the rank of
sergeant and was assigned to Area Two. From approximately 1981 to 1986, JON BURGE held the
rank of Police Lieutenant, and was assigned as the supervisor of detectives assigned to the Violent
Crimes Unit in Area Two.

2. At ali times material to the indictment, federal law (including the United States

Constitution as well as various federal statutes), llinois law (including the Illinois constitiution), and

s eTl 5 R
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Chicago police regulations prohibited torture, physical abuse, and other use of excessive force by
police officers.

3. During the time that defendant JON BURGE was assigned to Area Two, JON
BURGE was present for, and at times participated in, the toriure and physical abuse of a person
being questioned on one or more occasions. In addition, during the time he worked as the lieutenant
supervising Area Two Violent Crimes detectives, JON BURGE was aware that detectives he was
supervising engaged in torture and physical abuse of a person being questioned on ope or more
occasions.

4, After 1991, a series of civil lawsuits were filed in »éhicago alleging that defendant
JON BURGE and other police officers who were or had been under his command participated in acts
of torture and physical abuse of people in custody.

5. One of those lawsuits, filed in 2003, in the United States District Court in Chicago,
was entitled Hobley v. Jon Burge, et al., No. 03 C 3678. The lawsuit included allegations that
Madison Hobley had been tortured and abused by police officers at Area Two in January 1987 in
order to coerce a confession, including an allegation that police officers had placed a plastic bag over
Hobley’s head until Hobley lost consciousness. The lawsuit claimed that defendant JON BURGE
was aware of a pattern of torture and abuse at Area Two,

6. Aspartofcivil discovery inthe Hobley case, written interrogatories were served upon
defendant JON BURGE. It was material to the outcome of the civil lawsuit whether in fact JON
BURGE knew of or participated in torture and physical abuse of persons in Chicago Police

Departrment custody. JON BURGE provided written answers to the interrogatories.

19-cv-4048(FBI}-2633
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Burge’s Answers to Plaintiffs’ [sic] First Set of Interrogatories,” which included certain angwers, to

wit:

7. On or about November 12, 2003., defendant JON BURGE submitted “Defendant Jon

QUESTION#13: State whether you have ever used methods, procedures
or techniques involving any form of verbal or physical coercion of suspects while in
detention or during interrogation, such as deprivation of sleep, quiet, food, drink,
bathroom facilities, or contact with legal counsel and/or family members; the use of
verbal and/or physical threats or intimidation, physical beatings, or hangings; the use
of racial shurs or profanity; the use of physical restraints, such as handcuffs; the use
of photographs or polygraph testing; and the use of physical objects to inflict pain,
suffering or fear, such as firearms, telephone books, typewriter covers, radiators, or
machines that deliver an electric shock. For each such use of verbal or physical
coercion identify the detainee(s) and/or suspects(s), any other officers or individuals
involved,.the date of the incident, the specific conduct in which you or any other
officer engaged, and whether you or any other officer was the subject of any
complaint or discipline as a resnlt of said conduct.

ANSWER: Defendant objects to Interrogatory no. 13 because said
question is overly broad, unduly vague, ambiguous and calls
for a legal conclusion. Subject to and without waiving said
objection, I have never used any techniques set forth above as
a means of improper coercion of suspects while in detention
or during interrogation.

QUESTION # 14:  State whether you were aware of any Chicago Police
Officer, including but not limited to officers under your command, ever using
methods, procedures or techniques involving any form of verbal or physical coercion
of suspects while in detention or during interrogation, such as deprivation of sleep,
quiet, food, drink, bathroom facilities, or contact with legal counsel and/or family
members; the use of verbal and/or physical threats or intimidation, physical beatings,
or hanging; the use of racial slurs or profanity; the use of physical restraints, such as
handouffs, the use of photographs or polygraph testing; and the use of physical
objects to inflict pain, suffering or fear, such as firearms, telephone books, typewriter
covers, radiators, or machines that deliver an electric shock. For each such use of
verbal or physical coercion of which you were aware identify the detainees(s) and/or
suspect(s), any other officers or individuals involved, the date of the incident, the
specific conduct in which you or any other officer engaged, and whether you or any
other officer was the subject of any complaint.

f4004/008
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ANSWER: Defendant objects to Interrogatory no. 14 because said
question is overly broad, unduly vague, ambiguous and c¢alls
for a legal conclusion. Subject to and without waiving said
objection, [ am not aware of any.
8. The italicized portion of these answers were false, for in truth and fact, as defendant
JON BiJRGE then and there well knew, he had participated in one or more incidents of physical
coercion of suspects while the suspects were in detention and/or were being interrogated, and was
aware of one or more other such events involving the abuse or torture of people in custody.
9. On or about November 12, 20(53, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Divisioﬁ, and elsewhere,
JON BURGE,
defendant herein, did corruptly obstruct, influence, and impede an official proceeding, and atternpt
to do so, in that the defendant signed answers containing false statements in response to interroga-
tories in the case of Hobley v. Jgn Burge, et. al., case no. 03 C 3678, and caused them to be served

upon counsel for the plaintiff;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(c)(2).

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2635
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-

COUNT TWO

The SPECIAL FEBRUARY 2008-2 GRAND JURY further charges:

L. The allegarions of Paragraphs 1 through 6 of Count One of this indictment are hereby
rcalleged and incorporated herein as if fully set forth herein.

2. On or about November 25, 2003, defendant JON BURGE submitted “Defendant Jon
Burge’s Answers to Plaintiff’s Second Set of Interrogatories,” which included certain answers, to
wit:

QUESTION#3: Isthe manner in which Madison Hobley claims he was
physically abused and/or tortured as described in Plaintiff’s Complaint (including,

for example, the allegation of "bagging" with a fypewriter cover) consistent with any

other examples of physical abuse and/or torture on the part of Chicago Police officers

at Area 2 which you observed or have knowledge of? Please explain your answer

and identify any other instances or examples of the same or similar physical abuse

and/or torture.

ANSWER [ have not observed nor do I have knowledge of any other
examples of physical abuse and/or torture on the part of Chicago Police officers at

Area 2. ‘

3. The italicized portion of this answer was false, for in truth and fact, a5 defendant JON
BURGE then and there well knew, he had observed, participated in, and had knowledge of one or
more other examples of physical abuse and torture on the part of Chicago police officers at Area
Two, including, but not limited to, abuse of a person by “bagging.”

4. On or about November 25, 2003, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Ilinois,
Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

JON BURGE,.

defendant herein, having taken an oath to testify truthfully before a competent officer, or person, in

a case in which a law of the United States authorizes an oath to be administered, subscribed to sworn

* 19-cv-4048(FBI)-2636
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answers to Plaintiff"s Second Set of Interrogatories in Hobley v. Jon Burge, et. al., case no. 03 C
3678, and willfully and contrary to sucﬁ oath stated and subscribed to the material matter set forth
above in his answer to Question 3 which he did not believe to be true, when in truth and fact, as
defendant JON BURGE then and there well knew, he had observed, participated in, and had
knowledge of one or more other examples of physical abuse and torture on the part of Chicago police
officers at Area Two, including, but not limited to, abuse of a person by “bagging”;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1621(1).

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2637
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COUNT E

The SPECIAL FEBRUARY 2008-2 GRAND JURY further charges:

1. Theallegations of Paragraphs 1 through 3 of Count Two of this indictment are hereby

realleged and incorporated herein as if fully set forth herein.

2. On or about November 25, 2003, at Chicago, in the Northemn District of Illinois,

Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

JON BURGE,

defendant herein, did corruptly obstruct, influence, and impede an official proceeding, and attempt
to do so, in that the defendant signed answers containing false statements in response to interroga-

tories in the case of Hobley v. Jon Burge, et. al., case no, 03 C 3678, and caused them to be served

upon counsel for the plaintiff;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(¢)(2).

A TRUEBILL: -

FOREPERSON

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

g 008/008
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AO 442 (Rev. 6/97) Warrant for Arrest

United States District Court
Northern District of Illinois
Eastern Division

United States of America WARRANT FOR ARREST

V.
Jon Burge Case Number: 08 CR 846

To:  The United States Marshal
And any Authorized United States Officer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest Jon Burge and bring him or her
forthwith to the nearest magistrate judge to answer a(n)

[Indictment] Information Complaint Order of court Violation Notice
Probation Violation Petition

charging him or her with: Perjury Generally and Obstruction of Justice

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 1512(c)(2); 18:1621(1)

sha E, Glgn Issuing Officer Deputy Clerk

October 17, 2008; Chicago, Illinois

) ;
I
P
-1/
v
\
‘Y

P
HAlN .
I 3 BN
% 8
T4

Sigriature of Issting-Officer

Bail fixedat§ * .

, Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

Date Received Name and Title of Arresting Officer Signature of Arrest Officer

Date of Arrest

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2652 2504 .Gt (26AFH
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The following individuals were served with a Federal
Grand Jury subpoena from the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division:

=

NAME Appearance Date Service Date
b3 -1
b6 -4,-7
b7¢ -4,-7

A copy of the subpoénas are attached to this
communication.

24 da- eg—lob 94’#'?3(’ - 35
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BAQ110 (Rev. 12/89) Subpoena 1o Testify Before Grand Jury
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT b3 -1
b6 -3,-7
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF . ILLINOIS B7C -3, -7

TO:

SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY

BEFORE GRAND JURY

YOU AREHERERY COMMANDED to appear and testify before the Grand Jury of'the United $tates District Court

at the place, date, and time specified below.

PLACE Dirksen Kederal Building COURTROOM 1625

219 South Dearborn Street

b3 -1

__Chicaro, Yllinois 60604 SYCT AR

YOU ARE ALSO COMMANDED to bring with you the following document(s) or object(s):*

Please see additional information on reverse,

This subpoena shall remain in effect until you are granted leave to depart by the court or by an officer acting on

behalf of the court, .
CLERK - DATE b3 -1
MICHAEL W. DOBBINS b6 -3
(By) Repyyy Clork -~ . b7C -3
. u JI NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER OF ASSISTANT U.S, ATTORNEY

United Stares of America
219 South Dearborn, 3rd Floor

bpoens is issued on application .
p PP | I&ssmtant U.S. Attorney

Chicago, Illinois 60604 |_

* If not applicuble, enter “none”,

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2654
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W
AO110 (Rev. 12/89) Subpaena to Testify Before Grond Jury
RETURN OF SERVICR ® Py
DATE PLACE
RECEIVED - b3 -1
HY SERVER. C,/u'caﬁc),,_/ [ b6 -1,-3,-7
DATE PLACE b7Cc -1,-3,-7
SERVED -
Chreego, FC-
S ) ¥
7 TITLE
Spec; oJ ASQWF
STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES
TRAVEL (SERVICES TOTAL
DECLARATION OF SERVER @
¥ declare nnder penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of Ametica that thé foregoing information
contsined in the Proof of Sexvice is true and correct. b3 -1
b6 -1-
Executed on, _
SATE b7C -1
7)) W (osene 7 AD
ADDRESS OF SERVER '
Cﬂc_c_aga Zl  (0008®
| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
L +
Rocepled Seroisiviow deleghone cndl o, Hardeopy e

(1) A5 (0 Who may serve 8 subpoena 2ag the manner of its service se¢ Rule 17(d), Federal Rules of Criminat Procedue, or Rule 45¢c), Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure,

@ “Feeg and mileage need not be tendered to the Witness upem sérvice af a subpoens jssued vn behalf of the United Staws or an offiesr or agensy thereof ’
(Rule 45(c), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure; Rule 17(d), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure) or on behalf of cariain indigent parties and criminz

defendants whe are unuble to pey such costa (28 USC 1825, Role 17(b) Pederal Rules of Crintinal Procedure)™

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2655




2. A0110 (Rev, 12/89) Subpoena to Testify Before Grand Jury

0037008

.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN

TO:

YOQU AREHEREBY COMMANDED to appear and testify before the Grand Jury of the United States District Court
at the place, date, and time specified below.

b3 -1
DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS - "o . .
b7C -3,-5
SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY
BEFORE GRAND JURY
__STTRPOENA FOR-

PLACE

Dirksen Federal Building
219 South Dearborn Street

Chicago, Illinois 60604

COURTROOM 1635

DATE AND TIME.

b3 -1
P

YQOU ARE ALSO COMMANDED to bring with you the following document(s) or object(s):*

Please see additional information on reverse.

This subpoens shall remain in effect until you are granted leave to depart by the court or by an officer acting on

t behalf of the court.

‘ CLERK R DATE

| MICHAEL W. DOBRINS b3 -1
(By),Deputy Clerk — §§C_33

T

[

‘Thig/subpoena is issued on application

& United States of America

NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER OF ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY

_ sistant U.S, Attorney
219 South Dearborn, 3rd Floor
Chicago, Tlinois 60604 {

* Ifnot applicable. enter “nonc™.

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2656
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AO110 (Rev. 12/89) Subpocns to Testify Before Grand Jury
RETURN OF SERVICE ™ "

DATE PLACE
RECBIVED * M ’ b 3 _— 1
BY SERVER . Chveago, F b6 -1,-3,-5
DATE . PLACE ) b7C -1,-3,-5
SERVED ! ‘ — '
: C’/oocﬁpo, ZC
SERVED ON (PRINT NAME)
SERVED BY (PRINT NAME) TITLE "
S pe c&c»( Age,n L
| -
STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES
TRAVEL SERVICES TOTAL
DECLARATION OF SERVER @

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of Ametica that the foregoing information
conitained in the Proof of Service is true and correct.

b3 -1
Executed on R — b6 -1
DATE b7C -1
2/ 1 W, Reoseve (/2]
ADDRESS OF BERVER ’

Chacoge, ZC OB
| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a&epké 52(1);&1. Vior -/o[efftc/u wm ﬂwc/ Ca/\{
senct vie Fedéx .

® As to who may serve 2 aubpocna and the manner of its service see Rule 17(d), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, or Rule 45(c), Federnl Rules of Civil

Procedure,

(2) “Fees and mileage need not be tendered to the witness upon service of 2 subpoena jssued on behalf of the United States or an officer or agency thereof
(Rule 45(c), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure; Rule 17(d), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure) or on behalf of certain indigent partics snd ¢rimina]
defendants who arc unable to pay such costs (28 USC 1825, Rule 17(b) Pedersl Rules of Crintinal Procedurs)”,

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2657
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SA0110 (Rev. 12/89) Subpoena to Testify Bofore Grand Jury

b3 -1
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT pe 3,75
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
TO:
SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY
BEFORE GRAND JURY

SYIRDOSNIA TAOD,

YOUAREHEREBY COMMANDED to appear and testify before the Grand Jury ofthe United States District Court
at the place, date, and time specified below.

PLACE Dirksen Kederal Building COURTROOM 1625
219 South Dearborn Street
—Chicaro, Illinois 60604 DATEANDTIME B3 -1

YOU ARE ALSO COMMANDED to bring with you the following document(s) or object(s):*

Please see additional iriformation on reverse.

This subpoena shall remain in effect until you are granted leave to depart by the court or by an officer acting on
behalf of the court.

CLERK DATE

MICHAEL W. DOBBINS b3 -1

bé -3

o~ (/" | NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMRER OF ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
subpoena is issued on applicalion .
ot'the United Staies of America | Assistant U.S. Attorney

219 South Dearborn, 3rd Floor

Chicage, Lllinois 60604 -

(Byg Deputy Clerk

* If not applicable, vnter ~none™.

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2658
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AO110 (Rev. 12/89) Subpaena to Testify Before Grand Jury

‘ [A003/003

RETURN OF SERVICE @ P
DATE FLACE
RECEIVED .
BY SERVER, Chuesgo, T b3 -1
DATE PLACE v . 6 773,75
SERVED b'7C‘ -1,-3,-5
, Cﬁ'w“ 90, ZC
SERVED ON (FRINT NAME)
SERVED BY (PRINT NAME) TITLE :
Séf.c,w\e (oert-
STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES v :
TRAVEL SERVICES TOTAL
DECLARATION OF SERVER @

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoiug information
contained in the Proof of Sexvice is true and correct.

el on

0]

T Served via fFed €x | Q(‘.Cﬁ{ﬂed Sefv el e J(e/te.{)i\o»l\i

b3 -1
b6 -1
Executed on e oG o1
7 21 W. Rugseve T 2d
ADDRESS OF SERVER :
Luagn, £C (20608
1 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
?,Z;d Cop(

@)

As to who may serve 8 aubpoena and the manner of its service see Rule 17(d), Federal Ruies of Criminal Procedurs, or Rule 45(c), Federnl Rules of Civil

“gees and mileage need not be tendered to the Witness upon sexvice af e subpoena jysued on behalf of the United Stawes or an officer or agency therzof
(Rule 45(c), Featerat Rules of Civil Procedure; Rule 17(d), Federa) Rules of Criminal Procedure) or on behalf of certain indigent parties and eriminz}
defendants whe are unable to pay such ¢osts (28 USC 1325, Role 17(b) Pederal Rules of Crininal Procedurs)™,

19-cv-4048(FBI}-2659
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tached to this communication is a copy of the subpoena

_ I .
FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)
-1- N
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date of transcription 01/9/2009
| | date of birthl | telephone b3 -1
number]| esiding at] | bé -5
| | was interviewed. was served with a Fedéral—Grand b7¢C -5
Jury subpoena from t i i inoi
provided to Cji)
|
|

Division, requesting

Investigation on | at Chicago, Illinois b3 -1

b6 -1

1 File # 282A-CG-126294-GT — 3 b Date dictated | b7C -1
by SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. . g
19-cv-4048(FBI)-2661  ¢0% jaalf DT
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‘

% ACL10 (Rev. 12/29) Subpoena to Tesufy Before Grand Jury :2 : ; _5
b7C -3,-5
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
TO:
SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY
BEFORE GRAND JURY
SUBPOENA FOR:

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to appear and testify before the Grand Jury of the United States District Court
at the place, date, and time specified below.

PLACE - Dirksen Federal Building ) COURTROOM 1625

219 South Dearborn Street
| |MEMMLI b3 -1

Chicago, Illinois 60604
¥YOU ARE ALSO COMMANDED to bring with you the following document(s) or object(s):*

Please see additional information on reverse.

This subpoena shall remain in effect until you are granted leave to depart by the court or by an officer acting on
behalf of the court.

CLERK DATE

MICHAEL W. DOBBINS b3 -1

(Bm b6 -3
/. b7¢c -3
ol Y, : )

.Q NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE N[MBE‘R OF ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
hig subpoena is issucd on application .
ofthe United States of America | _ Assistant U.S. Attorney
Seuth Dearborn, 3r
Chicago, Illinois 60604

* If not applicable, enter “none™.

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2664




AOLI0 (Rev, 12/89) Subpoena to Testify Before Grand Jury

| I @ 005/008

RETURN OF SERVICE @
DATE ) PLACE
RECEIVED , 7 b3 -1
BY SERVER w@%"’ #C b6 -1,-3,-5
DATE PLACE p7C -1,-3,-5
SERVED ‘ >
Cthn a,ajz/ , =
SERVED ON (PRINT NAME)
SERVED BY (PRINT NAME) TITLE ,
| Sfec}m / /47va
STATEMENT OF SERVICE FEES )
TRAVEL ‘ SERVICES TOTAL
DECLARATION OF SERVER @
I declare under penalty of perjury wnder the laws of the United States of Amerjea that the foregoing information
contained in the Proof of Service is trize and correct.
b3 -1
Executed on b6 -1,-5
DATE b7C -1,-5
Ll . Beosevels €d
ADDRESS OF SERVER

Chucags, TC LOGOS

ADDITINANAT INEQRN

WZZO/ Loiel e/wb}pm over Leleobond

"F/Md (‘4.709 ks e @[%

4' IE““' l) ;,'. \-:\ r}\
NN Yy 4 “\(, K ){

n A5 to who may serve a Subpoena and the mannar of its erviee see Rule 17(d), Fedeml Rules of Crimitial Frocedure, or Rule 45(¢), Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure,

{2) “Fees and mileage need not be tendered to the Witness upon service of a subpoena issued on behelf of the United States or an officer or agency thereof
(Rule 45(c), Federa! Rules of Civil Procedurs; Rule 17(d), Federal Rules of Crimine! Procedure) of on behalf of eortain mdxgmt parties and ¢riminal
defendants who are unsble to pay such costs (28 USC 1825, Rule 17(b) Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure)™,

19-cv-4048(FBI)-2665




